ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA
FOR THE DISTRICT OF PORT HARDY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
7:00PM TUESDAY MAY 9, 2017
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUNICIPAL HALL
7360 COLUMBIA STREET

ADDENDUM
Page J. STAFF REPORTS
1 3. Allison McCarrick, CAO re: Resolution to authorize staff to apply to the Gas Tax

Strategic Priorities Fund (May 8/17) for up to six million dollars towards funding
of the Multiplex project.

Motion / direction 1. 2.



DISTRICT OF PORT HARDY

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 8, 2017
TO: Mayor and Councillors
FROM: Allison McCarrick, Chief Administrative Officer

RE: Resolution to authorize staff to apply to the Gas Tax Strategic Priorities Fund

PURPOSE

To authorize staff to apply to the Gas Tax Strategic Priorities Fund (SPF) for up to six million
dollars towards the funding of the Port Hardy Multiplex project.

ANALYSIS

The SPF program provides grant funding specifically targeted for the capital costs of local
government infrastructure projects that are larger in scale, regional in impact, or innovative and
support the national objectives of productivity and economic growth, a clean environment and
strong cities and communities.

Grant applications must be submitted by June 1, 2017 and projects may include recreational
infrastructure. A SPF grant can fund up to 100% of eligible costs of an eligible project up to a
maximum federal Gas Tax Fund amount of $6 million.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

"THAT Council authorize staff to apply to the Gas Tax Strategic Priorities Fund for up to six million

dollars towards the Port Hardy Multiplex Project and further authorizes staff to pursue this funding
source for any extra funding that may be available for this project".

Respectfully submitted,

A

Allison McCarrick
Chief Administrative Officer




